
 

 

 

Dated: 20.05.2017 

To, 

 

 The Nodal Officer cum CCF (FCA) 

O/o  the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (HoFF) 

Department of Forest 

Himachal Pradesh, Shimla (HP) 

 

Subject:  Renewal of mining lease of Makhroti Slates Quarry over an area of 1.392 ha of forest 

land in favour of M/s Himachal Slates Stones Mohalla Bangotu, PO Chamba, for the 

within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division, District Chamba (HP).  

 

Ref:      Your letter No. Ft. 48-576/2001(FCA) dt. 22.12.2016. 

 

Sir, 

 

                       In the above reference, subject and your online query dt. 05.05.2017 we are 

submitting the followings;  

1. Against the column No. A2-(xiii) we are unable to Change No to Yes, because option is 

disabled. Even the detail of forest proposal accorded in the past is given at A(4). Kindly 

suggest us if it can be changed? 

2. Against Point No. -3, Digital Map has been uploaded as per the requirement of GOI. 

3. Against Point No. 6 fresh copy of Mining approval plan has been uploaded. 

4. Against Point No. -7, copy of Approved mining plan has been uploaded. 

We have attended all the observations raised by your office and same has been uploaded 

against the suitable columns on MOEF portal, for your perusal and necessary approval 

please. 

  


